

# NAVAN COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION - L'ASSOCIATION DES RÉSIDENTS DE NAVAN

## Minutes of October 18, 2004 - GENERAL MEETING

### 10 Residence in attendance

#### 1 Approval of September 20, 2004 minutes

Motion #2-1 for approval by Christine Seconded by Dale Carried

#### 2 Business Arising from minutes

Under appropriate reports

#### 3 Correspondence and Announcements:

Inforama – Cumberland Home Support newsletter

#### Linda Payant – City Update on information

“Take Back” program – Action for Marg & Don – add to website

“Budget 2005” consultations are completed – forward info to staff with numbers – return with recommendations then Public meetings

“Agriculture Committee Oct 28 at Osgoode – invitation to attend

“Rogers high Speed” info session in Vars – to come

“Ottawa Police issues” Open Forum Nov 8<sup>th</sup> 7 pm RJK Centre Cumberland – Ralph, Dale or Hal to attend

#### 4 Reports:

4.1 Youth Dances – Tom – took in \$700 with 100 kids

4.2 Financial – Dale \$2100 in operating account and \$1000 former account – 1 outstanding cheque

4.3 Transportation – Christina – plans to advertise to increase rider ship

4.4 Membership – Marg – nothing to date – on-going

4.5 Website – Don – 85 new visitors to the site

4.6 Safety – Ralph – speed limits Tom Carmody from the City spoke on the studies done - Colonial to remain at 50 km knowing that 1% drive the limit. Studies prove that average drivers are 10-16 km over limit of posted signs – normal reduction of speed when visually see people/cars on side of road. Believe it or not 60-70 km is a safe road. Smith tracking showed 15% drive over 59km  
Vandalisms has been reported throughout the community – suggestion to gather information and post on website to alert residence and parents to question were their children were on those nights.

Crossing on Colonial Road there is no funds for this – studies must be done first to see the need and natural paths taken (cross at Henn or at Fairgreen) – not possible now no school – educate the community to possible ideas for future e.g. \$12,000 to have an Adult crossing guard for am, noon and pm, over \$120,000 for a street light

4.7 Tennis – Marg – reported that gate has been damaged City looking into repairing

4.8 Trails - Ross - no report

## **Minutes of October 18, 2004 - GENERAL MEETING**

- 4.9 Outdoor Rink – Hal provided written comments for consideration in his absence  
Volunteer to manage the rink  
Sam Dagg cannot do the leveling of the rink – too big a job recommended  
contact Norm Rivington with bulldozer and some sand. Motion by Marg to  
arrange for estimate from Norm and approval to spend for 2-3 loads.  
City waiting for reply if we plan to make a rink this year  
Suggestion of using the Ball Diamond is not feasible because of not water  
access and larger area**
- 5 Old Business:  
Sign lights at Trim & Henn – Marg to reconnect with local electrician for status  
Town twinning - pending**
- 6 New Business:  
Request for update on New Rural School – meeting to be held next week Marg to  
attend**
- 7 Next meeting: November 15, 2004**
- 8 Adjournment 8:45**